
 

 
 
 
 

 
TO: Academic Senate Members 
 
FROM: Dr. Jennifer Lynn, Chair 
 Academic Senate 
 
RE:  MEETING DATE, PLACE, AND AGENDA 
 
The next meeting of the Academic Senate will be held on Thursday, December 2 at 3:40 
p.m. in Library 148. 
 
I. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

• Return of New Programs Meeting:  March 17, 2022 
 
II. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:  October 21 
 
III. PROVOST & CHANCELLOR REPORTS 
 
IV. OTHER REPORTS 

• Julie Pettitt, Retention Director:  Updates to the easy alert system, the fall-to-
spring retention campaign, and the new Peer Navigator program 

 
V. ITEMS FOR INFORMATION 
 

Item 13  Psychiatric Rehabilitation BS.  Placing program on moratorium.  For 
information only. 
 
Item 14  General Education Purpose Statement.  Updated language.  For 
information. 

 
VI. CONSENT ITEMS 
 
Title Status Received 
AHMS 255: Medical Transcription I Deleted 11/3/2021 
ANTY 217: Physical Anthro Archaeology Deleted 11/3/2021 
M 372: Scientific Computing Deleted 11/3/2021 
NRGY 235: Building Energy Efficiency Deleted 11/3/2021 
REC 430: Risk Management in OAL Edited 11/3/2021 
MUSE 101: Fund of Music for Elem Tchrs Deleted 11/17/2021 
MUSI 325: Jazz Chronicle Deleted 11/17/2021 
MUSI 365: Symphony Orchestra Edited 11/17/2021 
Business Administration Finance Option Bachelor of Science 
Degree Edited 11/17/2021 



12/2/21 Agenda 
page 2 

If you lost the CourseLeaf notification email, you can go to the website and search for each 
course and program: https://nextcatalog.msubillings.edu/courseadmin/ 
https://nextcatalog.msubillings.edu/programadmin/ 
 
VII. ITEMS FOR APPROVAL 
 
Title Status Received 
Group 1   
Criminal Justice Bachelor of Science Degree Edited 11/3/2021 
Criminal Justice Minor Edited 11/3/2021 
CJUS 228: Diversity in Criminal Justice Deleted 11/3/2021 
CJUS 362: Critical Issues in Policing Added 11/3/2021 
CJUS 375: Inequality in Criminal Justice Added 11/3/2021 
CJUS 413: Admin of Law Enforcement Deleted 11/3/2021 
CJUS 427: Deviance and Social Control Added 11/3/2021 
CJUS 437: Mass Incarc Prisnr Reentry Deleted 11/3/2021 
CJUS 440: Gender, Crime and Justice Deleted 11/3/2021 
CJUS 491: Special Topics Added 11/3/2021 
CJUS 498: Internship/Cooperative Educ Added 11/3/2021 
CJUS 499: Senior Thesis/Capstone Added 11/3/2021 
Group 2   
Sociology Bachelor of Science Degree Edited 11/3/2021 
Sociology Minor Edited 11/3/2021 
SOCI 318: Sociological Research Methods Deleted 11/3/2021 
SOCI 319: Statistics for Sociologists Deleted 11/3/2021 
SOCI 326: Sociology of Gender Added 11/3/2021 
SOCI 327: Sociology of Deviance Deleted 11/3/2021 
SOCI 344: Soc of Race and Ethnicity Deleted 11/3/2021 
SOCI 346: Rural Sociology Added 11/3/2021 
SOCI 351: Dating and Mate Selection Deleted 11/3/2021 
SOCI 352: Diseases Society Deleted 11/3/2021 
SOCI 356: Sociology of Violence Deleted 11/3/2021 
SOCI 362: Sociology of Law Enforcement Deleted 11/3/2021 
SOCI 370: Sociology of Globalization Added 11/3/2021 
SOCI 400: Applied Research Methods Added 11/3/2021 
SOCI 401: Animals and Society Added 11/3/2021 
SOCI 402: Theories of Society Soc Beh Added 11/3/2021 
SOCI 430: Social Inequalities Added 11/3/2021 
SOCI 431: Sociology of Gender Roles Deleted 11/3/2021 
SOCI 432: Human Sexual Behavior Deleted 11/3/2021 
SOCI 434: Sociology of Human Sexuality  Added 11/3/2021 
SOCI 455: Classical Sociological Theory Deleted 11/3/2021 
SOCI 461: Urban Society Human Ecology Deleted 11/3/2021 

https://nextcatalog.msubillings.edu/courseadmin/
https://nextcatalog.msubillings.edu/programadmin/


12/2/21 Agenda 
page 3 

SOCI 482: Contemp Sociological Theory Deleted 11/3/2021 
SOCI 491: Special Topics Added 11/3/2021 
SOCI 498: Internship/Cooperative Educ Edited 11/3/2021 
SOCI 499: Senior Thesis/Capstone Edited 11/3/2021 
Group 3   
Political Science Bachelor of Science Degree Edited 11/3/2021 
Political Science Minor Edited 11/3/2021 
Political Science Pre-Law Emphasis Minor Deleted 11/3/2021 
Political Science Public Administration Emphasis Minor Deleted 11/3/2021 
Political Science Teaching Licensure Option Bachelor of Science 
Degree Deleted 

11/3/2021 

PSCI 365: Pub Policy Issues and Analysis Deleted 11/3/2021 
PSCI 406: Public Organizational Theory Added 11/3/2021 
PSCI 407: Public Policy Analysis Added 11/3/2021 
PSCI 432: Language and Law Added 11/3/2021 
PSCI 458: Urban and Regional Planning Deleted 11/3/2021 
PSCI 459: Public Budgeting and Finance Deleted 11/3/2021 
PSCI 464: Local Government Admin Deleted 11/3/2021 
Group 4   
Human Services Bachelor of Science Degree Edited 11/3/2021 
Group 5   
Business Administration Accounting Option Bachelor of Science 
Degree Edited 11/17/2021 
Accounting Minor Edited 11/17/2021 
ACTG 301: Intermediate Accounting I Deleted 11/17/2021 
ACTG 302: Intermediate Accounting II Deleted 11/17/2021 
ACTG 303: Intermediate Acct III Theory Deleted 11/17/2021 
ACTG 320: Accounting Data Analytics Added 11/17/2021 
ACTG 327: Inter Fin Acct Reporting I Added 11/17/2021 
ACTG 328: Inter Fin Acct Reporting II Added 11/17/2021 
ACTG 403: Topics in Tax, Research, Plan Added 11/17/2021 
ACTG 412: Auditing II Deleted 11/17/2021 
ACTG 436: Advanced Accounting Edited 11/17/2021 
ACTG 438: Forensic Accounting Fraud Edited 11/17/2021 
Group 6   
Marketing Minor Edited 11/17/2021 
Group 7   
Chemistry Bachelor of Science Degree Edited 11/17/2021 

 
VIII. OLD BUSINESS 
 
IX. NEW BUSINESS 
 
JL/SB/rjrm 


